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As sistant Deputy i{lrrlster,
Departlurt of Defence fooduction,
I,lo. 2 Buil-dt€, '\
Ottara, &eterlo.

Dear Sir:

Re: &reenllg of S.rrplus trsventories Rezulting
from the Terndlation of the A'r'row ^oro(rarnrp

Tne RCAI has forned a Tenrjlation Group and is rea{r to
discuss an5r rnatters that you have i.rr tnjnd at your cal1.

fr the meanti-ur, AIfi is exan5li:r6 rraterial which !5 5li"l 1

1l use in the RCAF and for which there is a future requirenent. This
should lessen tire work of the termilatton team jJ there is any delay
in getti-ng things started.

' The coordinating officer of the Lerznination Leam Ls G/C
A.H. Lieff , c/tat/otP, Iocal 2-ol03.

As there are a nurber of policy nratters witich nus+. be
settled before the ternr-ination team can aclue.l 'ly undertal.:e the vor!<
of screenilg, it would bo appreciated if an early neeting could be
arranged to dj-scuss the termj;ratlon procedures.

Yours silcerely,

nation of the Arrow
)w-related matcriel.

termination team that saw the eventual disposition of
(Narrorval AncHlvrs)
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